From: Baker, Amy C.
Sent: 11/7/2013 6:10:16 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Follow ups

Redacted ) o
They are just beginning work o Ej‘dact

Thanks Meredith!

Amy Baker
California Public Utilities Commission
4157031691

amy.baker@opuc.ca.goy

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2013 5:59 PM
To: Baker, Amy C.

Subject: Follow ups

Hi Amy,

off of]

Redacted

right now.

Great catching up today. Would you mind sending me your address? That will make it easier
to follow up on the job timing. Also, Laura will be following up on your other feedback and
the process improvement on the notices when she is back in the office next week. We will get

an answer on when the job will be complete right away.

Thanks,

SB GT&S 0279506


mailto:amv.baker@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:MEAe@pge.com

Meredith

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1 1¢am more, pPease Vist http:? www.Dgepcomf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0279507
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